
           

REGULAR MEETING & WORK SESSION
OF THE CITY COUNCIL

July 10, 2018

ADDISON TOWN HALL

5300 BELT LINE RD., DALLAS, TX 75254
5:00 PM WORK SESSION

7:30 PM REGULAR MEETING
           
             

Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.071, Tex. Gov. Code, to conduct a private consultation with its
attorney on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551, Tex. Gov. Code, pertaining to: 

The ponds or lakes at Vitruvian Park located within the vicinity and
east of the intersection of Vitruvian Way and Ponte Ave., and Farmers
Branch Creek

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular
Session to consider action, if any, on matters discussed in Executive Session.
 

WORK SESSION
 
 

3. Present and Discuss Citizens Academy 2018.



3. Present and Discuss Citizens Academy 2018.
 

4. Present and Discuss Options to Recognize and Honor Former City
Manager Ron Whitehead and Former Director of Development
Services Carmen Moran for Their Service to the Town of Addison.

 

5. Present and Discuss an Update on Public Safety Technology
Options to Increase the Perception of Safety.

 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council
Events and Activities

Discussion of Events/Meetings
 

Public Comment.
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any
topic not on this agenda. Please fill out a City Council Appearance
Card and submit it to a city staff member prior to Public Participation.
Speakers are allowed up to three (3) minutes per speaker with 
fifteen (15) total minutes on items of interest or concern and not on
items that are on the current agenda. In accordance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot take action on items not
listed on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a
future agenda.

 

Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by
the City Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual
consideration. If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will
be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

 

6. Consider Action to Approve the June 26, 2018 Regular Meeting
Minutes.

 



7. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for a Professional Services
Agreement with Garver, LLC, for the Design Services for Surveyor
Pump Station Pump #1 Replacement and Authorize the City
Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed
$16,408.

 

8. Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Traffic Signal Controllers,
Traffic Signal Lights, Traffic Signal Backup Batteries, and
Associated Components and the Renewal of Traffic Signal
Software, Maintenance, and Testing of the Back-Up Battery System
from Paradigm  in an Amount not to Exceed $114,314.

 

9. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Town of
Addison's Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year
2019.

 

10. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with DSS
Fire, Inc. for the Replacement and Upgrade of the Conference and
Theatre Centre Fire Detection and Alarm System and Authorize the
City Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed
$98,500.

 

11. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with LMC
Corporation General Contractors for Police Department and Courts
Facilities Modifications and Authorize the City Manager to Execute
the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed $600,573.86.

 

12. Consider Action to Approve a Resolution Accepting the Resignation
of Marlin Willesen as a Member of the Community Partners Bureau.

 

Regular Items
 

13. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5100 Belt
Line Road Suite 504 in Village on the Parkway, Which Property is
Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, Through Ordinance
012-001, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a Restaurant with
the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises Consumption
Only. Case 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana.



 

14. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an 
Ordinance Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5100 Belt
Line Road Suite 401 in Village on the Parkway, Which Property is
Currently Zoned PD, Planned Development, Through Ordinance
012-001, by Approving a Special Use Permit for a Restaurant with
the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises Consumption
Only, in Order to Allow an Expansion in Floor Area, and a Special
Use Permit for an Arcade. Case 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s.

 

15. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Sponsorship of Addison
Residents and/or Employees for the 30th Class of Leadership
Metrocrest.

 

16. Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Options to Fund the Town’s
$5,000,000 Commitment to Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) for the
Cotton Belt Rail Line and Other Capital Improvement Projects,
Including but Not Limited to Cash Funding, Certificates of
Obligation, and Non-Grant Funding from the North Central Texas
Council of Governments (NCTCOG).

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed
to the public at any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed
on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071 (private consultation with
the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or value of real
property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations).
Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session
following the conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

 

Posted:  __________________________________
Irma Parker, City Secretary
July 6,2018 
Time:  5:00pm
  



THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7090 AT LEAST

48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.



   
AI-2771       3.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Citizens Academy 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Citizens Academy is a three-day instructional program designed to provide
residents of Addison with a strong working knowledge of municipal operations for
the Town. The program consists of three Saturday sessions covering a variety of
civic and local government topics including: 

City Council Roles & Responsibilities
Finance
Economic Development & Tourism
Development
Public Safety

The next Citizens Academy is scheduled to be held in late October/early
November 2018. The class is made up of a cross section of Addison residents
age 18 or older. Approximately 30-35 students will be accepted into the class.
There is a non-refundable enrollment fee of $50 which goes toward the cost of
meals and course supplies for each session.

Historically, there has been an additional requirement that a resident must live in
Addison for one year prior to the start date of the academy. Staff has waived this
requirement in the past if the class was not filled to capacity. Staff is requesting
the removal of this requirement to encourage all Addison residents age 18 or
older to apply.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.



   
AI-2773       4.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: Council

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss Options to Recognize and Honor Former City Manager
Ron Whitehead and Former Director of Development Services Carmen
Moran for Their Service to the Town of Addison.

BACKGROUND:
Mayor Pro Tempore Walden and Council Member Quintanilla requested this item
be placed on the agenda to discuss options for recognizing and honoring former
City Manager Ron Whitehead and former Director of Development Services
Carmen Moran.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.



   
AI-2778       5.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager
Pillars: Gold Standard in Public Safety
Milestones: Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present and Discuss an Update on Public Safety Technology Options to
Increase the Perception of Safety.

BACKGROUND:
This item is intended to update the City Council on a previous discussion held on
January 23, 2018, of what can be done in neighborhoods to increase the
perception of safety. At the July 11, 2017 Council Meeting, the City Council
adopted seven strategic pillars and nine priority milestones for Fiscal Year 2018.
One of these pillars, Gold Standard in Public Safety, included a milestone to
"maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety."

Voters approved funds in the 2012 bond election for a wireless network in the
amount of $2 million. Staff will work with our Bond Counsel to discuss options for
using these funds to purchase and install various technologies in strategic
locations throughout the Town. This would assist public safety officials with
investigations and help to deter crime.

Additionally, there have been requests by Council Members and residents to
explore additional lighting in some neighborhoods. In the past, the Town has
requested additional lights from Oncor who will, upon determining the best
location with staff's guidance for each light depending on the availability of power
and a transformer, install additional poles. Oncor will then provide an allowance
for each light pole. If the pole installation does not exceed the allowance, the
Town pays nothing. If it does exceed the allowance, the Town must cover the
difference. The Town will also be responsible for the per pole annual cost of
electricity.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.

Attachments
Presentation - Public Safety Technology Options Update 



Presentation - Public Safety Technology Options Update 



Addison Crime Prevention and Mitigation  
Strategies Presentation

1



Project Intent

To maximize the use of cutting edge technology to improve Addison’s 

Public Safety mission by identifying the most efficient and effective 

technologies to enhance its crime prevention and mitigation strategies. 

These technologies may include an array of the latest technologies, 

including license plate recognition, video capture, and other

applications such as facial recognition.

2



Pilot Project: Short-term

• Single-family Neighborhoods (LPR)

• White Rock and Easement Trails (Optical)

Citywide Deployment: Long-term

• Street Department

• Utilities

• Parks and other Town Facilities

Proposed Strategies

3



Fixed and mobile License Plate Recognition (LPR) cameras take photos of license plates 
capturing date, time and GPS coordinates of where the photo was taken- just like any 
smartphone camera – then check the image against Federal Agencies databases (i.e. High 
Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas (HIDTA) program, National Crime Information Center 
(NCIC) and local agencies flagged vehicles (knows criminals etc.).

Each license plate image captured, along with the data for that image (date, time, 
location) is stored in vendor’s datacenter as an LPR record that can be searched only by 
authorized personnel.

Addison owns the LPR data it generates and Addison PD can decide whether they want 
to share that data with other agencies and the more data is available, the greater chance 
Addison PD has to develop a lead in an ongoing investigation.

Technology Recommendations 

4



• License Plate Recognition
• Proton and Midway intersection
• Marsh Lane and Beltway intersection
• Midway and Beltway intersection
• Winnwood and Beltline
• Celestial and Montfort
• Oaks North and Beltline
• Paladium and Montfort
• Beltway and Surveyor (Midway Meadows))

• Optical Camera
• White Rock and Easement Trails

Pilot Project Coverage

5



Pilot Project Coverage (Cont.)

6



Q3 2018 – Design and Bid Phase for Pilot Project

• Compile technical and performance specifications

• Compile engineering drawings

• Advertise project opportunity

• Pre-qualify select integrator/contractors

• Review/select integrator/contractor. (MILESTONE)

Project Timeline

7



Q4 2018 – Construction Phase for Pilot Project

• Host construction kickoff meeting

• Conduct site visits, and perform inspections

• Conduct system coordination

• Conduct system commissioning and acceptance

• Go live. (MILESTONE)

Project Timeline (Cont.)

8



Q1 & Q2 2019 – Data collection – Proof of Concept Phase for Pilot Project

• Collect data for a minimum of 6 months .

• Draft a video surveillance/data collection policy to address requirements and 
responsibilities with respect to the following:
• Installation and operation of video surveillance systems
• Use of information obtained
• Integrating 3rd party system (e.g. HOA camera system, hotels’ system, etc.) onto the proposed 

town’s system
• Custody, control, share and access to records created through aforementioned systems.

• Share collected data, including 10-year cost of ownership and lessons learned with the 
Council to further secure the funding mechanism to draft and implement a Master Plan.

• Receive direction from Council on whether to scale/expand the Pilot Project to a 
Citywide system with a multi-phased implementation strategy. (MILESTONE)

Project Timeline (Cont.)

9



   
AI-2737       6.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the June 26, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes.

BACKGROUND:
City Secretary prepared the meeting minutes.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes - June 26, 2018 



OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON CITY
COUNCIL

WORK SESSION
June 26, 2018

Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Rd., Dallas, TX 75254
5:00 p.m. Executive Session & Work Session 
7:30 Regular Meeting
 

Present: Mayor Joe Chow; Mayor Pro Tempore Paul Walden; Deputy Mayor Pro Tempore Tom
Braun; Councilmember Ivan Hughes; Councilmember Guillermo Quintanilla;
Councilmember Lori Ward; Councilmember Marlin Willesen 

 

               

Mayor Chow called the June 26, 2018 Meeting to Order at 5:00 pm.

Closed (executive) session of the Addison City Council pursuant to:

Section 551.071, Tex. Gov. Code, to conduct a private consultation with its attorney on a
matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551,
Tex. Gov. Code, pertaining to: 

The ponds or lakes at Vitruvian Park located within the vicinity and east of the
intersection of Vitruvian Way and Ponte Ave., and Farmers Branch Creek

Mayor Chow convened the City Council into Closed (Executive) Session at 5:01 pm.
 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION: In accordance with Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551, the City Council will reconvene into Regular Session to consider action, if any, on
matters discussed in Executive Session.

Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Open Session at 5:17 pm.
 

WORK SESSION
Mayor Chow called the Work Session to order at 5:24 pm.
 

  3.   Present and Discuss an Overview of the North Texas Emergency
Communications Center (NTECC).

PRESENTATION:  North Texas Emergency Communications Center (NTECC)
Executive Director Terry GoswicK - The NTECC was created by the cities of Addison, Carrollton,
Coppell and Farmers Branch on January 27, 2014 to establish a Regional Public Safety Communications

  



Center to provide consolidated Dispatching Services for Police, Fire and Emergency Medical Services
(EMS). The NTECC was formally incorporated on May 1, 2014 with the City Managers of the four founding
cities forming the Board of Directors.  The organization also has an Operations Advisory Committee
composed of the Police and Fire Chiefs of each city.  Each city benefits by more efficient dispatching and
coordination of public safety services.  An additional benefit is an increased ISO Rating.  Statistics presented
below:
  

Description Total
Calls

Addison
Calls

Percentage

911 Emergency Calls 126,675 14,995 11.84%

Non-Emergency Calls -
Incoming/Outgoing

261,834 28,482 10.88% 

Total Call Load 388,509 43,477 11.19%

2017 NTECC CALL VOLUME

  

Call
Type

Call
Count

Benchmark Process
Time

Average Process
Time

Medical 1,911 1 min 30 seconds 46 seconds

Fire 1,085 1 min 4 seconds 52 seconds

Total Calls 2,996  48 seconds - AVERAGE

2017 DISPATCHED FIRE DEPARTMENT CALLS FOR SERVICE

2017 Improvements include:  focussed hiring and training; performance based accountability; realigned
leadership team; and significantly improved NTECC's IT infrastructure. Future plans includes increased
recruiting and more efficient hiring processes; dividing call-taking and dispatch responsibilities; and more
efficient warrant processing.  Short question and answer period followed. 
COUNCIL COMMENT(S):  The City Council requested a tour of NTECC facilities.  NTECC Staff
will coordinate with City Manager's Office.

 

  4.   Present and Discuss Code Compliance Issues and Strategies For Hotels
Including Budget Suites of America Located At 15130 Marsh Lane.

PRESENTATION:  Assistant Director of Development Services Charles Goff
- Various City Council have expressed  their concerns with the Budget Suites Hotel
which is operating more as an apartment complex than a hotel.  Hotel Occupancy
Tax (Tax Code Chapter 156) imposes a tax on a person who, rents a room or
space in a hotel.  There is no tax collected on a person who uses the room for
more than 30 consecutive days, which is the case with the majority of residents at
Budget Suites.  Staff conducted a financial audit in February 2018 for a period
beginning January 1, 2015 to September 30, 2017 and found an additional
$154.09 in Hotel tax payable to the Town.  As part of the audit, Budget Suites
provided one tenant's receipts showing continuous occupancy dating from January
2010 to February 2017.  The Department of Public Safety records show 450
Drivers Licenses with an address of 15130 Marsh Lane the location of Budget
Suites.  A total of 81 students reside at Budget Suites and are permanently
enrolled in the Dallas Independent School District.  Of the twenty-three hotels in
the corporate city limits, Budget Suites pays the least amount of hotel occupancy
taxes to the Town and is advertised as apartments.  Question and answer period
followed regarding possible remedies. 
COUNCIL COMMENTS:  Due to the nature of this discussion, City Attorney

  



McDonald recommended the City Council convene in Executive Session.

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Mayor Chow announced the City Council
would go into Closed Executive Session as authorized by the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.071(2):  Consultations with
Attorney - on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body
under the Texas Disciplinary rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with this Chapter.  Time - 6:27 pm.

OPEN SESSION:  Mayor Chow reconvened the City Council into Open Session at
7:12 pm.  The Workshop Session was subsequently recessed.

 
 

REGULAR MEETING
 

Mayor Chow called the June 26, 2018 Regular Meeting to order at 7:30 pm.
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

 Announcements and Acknowledgements regarding Town and Council Events and
Activities

Discussion of Events/Meetings:  No discussion conducted.  City Manager Pierson reported of upcoming
activities.

 

  5.   Presentation of Recognition for the Addison Fire Department Receiving a
Class 1 Rating by the Insurance Services Office (ISO).

Fire Chief David Jones announced the Town received a Class 1 Rating from the Insurance Service Office
(ISO).  This is the highest Public Protection Classification (PPC) rating awarded by the Insurance Services
Office and approved by the Texas Department of Insurance.  The rating is used by most insurance companies
to predict and analyze risk when establishing insurance premiums.  The Town joins 62 other communities in
Texas to achieve a Class 1 rating with only 305 Class 1 ratings awarded nationwide.  The effective date of the
new classification is August 1, 2018.  Addison's previous rating had been a Class 2.  The Town's elected
officials have recognized the economic benefit of lower property insurance rates and have made significant
improvements including increased staffing, updated apparatus, regional consolidation and the formation of
the North Texas Emergency Communications Center and the Joint Fire Training Facility. 
Additionally, infrastructure improvements included a 1.5 million gallon elevated water storage facility and
continued repair and replacement of aging water system components to provide water coverage for the entire
city.  A short public information video prepared by Staff was viewed.  Community Mitigation ISO Manager
Phillip Bradley, ISO Evaluator Mike McCormack, and PPC Oversight Officer from the State Fire Marshal's
Office Jesse Williams were on hand to make this presentation.  No action taken - award
presentation/notification.

  

 

 Public Comment.



 Public Comment.
The City Council invites citizens to address the City Council on any topic not on
this agenda. Please fill out a City Council Appearance Card and submit it to a
city staff member prior to Public Participation. Speakers are allowed up to three
(3) minutes per speaker with fifteen (15) total minutes on items of interest or
concern and not on items that are on the current agenda. In accordance with the
Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council cannot take action on items not listed
on the agenda. The Council may choose to place the item on a future agenda.

No citizens requested to address the City Council on a topic not on this agenda.
 

 

 Consent Agenda:
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City
Council and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If
individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent
Agenda and discussed separately.

 

  7.   Consider Action to Approve the June 11, 2018 Special Meeting and June 12,
2018 Regular Meeting Minutes.

  

 

  8.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with Municipal
Code Corporation for Website Design Services for the Town's Main Website
and Six (6) Microsites and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement  in an Amount not to Exceed $58,800.

  

 

  9.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for Assignment of Ground Leasehold
Interest from Mission Aire IV, LP, as Assignor to AQRD-REP, LLC, as
Assignee for the Property Located at 4600 Claire Chennault Drive on
Addison Airport at the Northeast End of Taxiway Uniform and Authorize the
City Manager to Execute the Consent of Landlord.

  

 

  10.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Amendment to the Ground
Lease at 4600 Claire Chennault with AQRD-REP, LLC.

  

 

  11.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with FNH, Inc., for
Infrastructure Construction and Services from the Addison Capital
Improvements Program Phase I Dooley Road & Prestonwood Shopping
Center Waterline Improvements and Authorize the City Manager to Execute
the Agreement   in an Amount not to Exceed $793,055.

  

 

  12.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for a Professional Services
Agreement with Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc., for the Design
of the Vitruvian Park - Farmers Branch Creek Dredging Project and
Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Agreement  in an Amount not to
Exceed $158,000.

  

 



  13.   Consider Action to Approve an Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 Signs to
Provide a Definition for Flags and to Allow Display of Flags During Certain
Periods Proximate to Federal Holidays.

  

 

  14.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Town of Addison's
Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2019.

  

 

  15.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Easement and Right Of Way
Agreement Between the Town of Addison and Oncor Electric Delivery
Company, LLC, to Obtain a Drainage Easement on Oncor Property
Associated with the Sherlock Drainage Improvements and Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute the Agreement.

  

 

  16.   Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Easement Between the Town
of Addison and Kristin Middleton to Obtain a Drainage Easement on Private
Property Located at 3907 Winter Park Lane Associated with the Sherlock
Drainage Improvements and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement.  

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION:  Mayor Chow called for any request to remove an item from the
CONSENT AGENDA for separate discussion.  Council Member Hughes requested that Consent Agenda
Item 14 be pulled for discussion.  Mayor Chow next called for a motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 7,
8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, and 16.

MOTION:  Mayor Pro-Tem Walden moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15,
and 16 as presented by Staff. Council Member Ward seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution No. R18-46:  Agreement with Municipal Code Corporation for Website Design Services.
Resolution No. R18-47:  Assignment of Ground Leasehold from Mission Aire IV, LP to
AQRD-REP, LLC - 4600 Claire Chennault Drive.
Resolution No. R18-48:  Amend Ground Lease @ 3600 Claire Chennault with AQRD-REP, LLC.
Resolution No.. R18-49:  Agreement with FNH, Inc. for Phase I Dooley Road and Prestonwood
Shopping Center Waterline Improvements.
Resolution No. R18-50:  Agreement with Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc. for design of
Vitruvian Park - Farmers Branch Creek Dredging Project.
Ordinance No. O18-21:  Amending Chapter 62 "Signs" to provide definition and regulations for
display of Flags.
Resolution No. R18-51:  Approve Drainage Easement and Right-of-Way Agreement with Oncor
Electric Delivery Company, LLC for Sherlock Drainage Improvement Project.
Resolution No. R18-52:  Approve Drainage Easement with Kristin Middleton at 3907 Winter Park
Lane for Sherlock Drainage Improvement Project.

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION: Council Member Hughes stated he wished to discuss Item 14
separately as he found minor errors, nothing substantial, but since these Milestones and Pillars were being
adopted by Resolution that corrections were in order.  

TABLE:  Councilmember Hughes moved to Table CONSENT AGENDA Item 14 to the July 10, 2018
City Council Meeting.  Mayor Pro-Tempore Walden seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.

  

 

Regular Items
 



  17.   Present and Discuss an Update on the WaterTower Theatre Fiscal Year 2019
Programs and Events.

Watertower Theatre's Artistic Director Joanie Schultz presented the 2019 Season to the City Council.  A brief
description of each unique play was presented.  Ms. Schultz thanked the City Council for its continued
support.  No action taken - information only.

  

 

  18.   Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution for a Professional
Services Agreement with Clarion Associates, LLC to Review the Town's
Current Development Regulations, and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed $349,980.

The City Council's Strategic Plan for FY 2018 included a milestone to review the Town's ordinances and
regulations with a focus on modernization in order to facilitate redevelopment.  Due to the size and cost of
this project, funds were budgeted in two separate funding years.  

A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was issued to provide professional services to include but not be limited
to, review and development of zoning, subdivision, landscape and signage regulations for the Town.  Clarion
Associates, LLC representative Jim Spung explained the Scope of Services, Tasks, Consultant and Staff
responsibilities.  As part of this review and update of the Town's development process, Clarion will develop a
Draft Unified Development Code for review by the Community.  After a final draft is developed, the
Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council will review.  This project is expected to take 24 months
to complete.  City Manager Pierson stated that this project would be long and at times difficult as Staff and
Stakeholders proceed to build a consensus.  However, in the end this project will set the stage on how the
Town of Addison will develop in the future.  Mayor Chow concurred and opined that it was necessary to
know what Addison Citizens, our Stakeholders, want for the future of Addison. The project is presented as a
lump sum contract in an amount not to exceed $349,980.00.  Staff recommends approval.

MOTION:  Council Member Hughes moved to approve Professionalal Services Agreement with Clarion
Associates, LLC. for development of a Unified Development Code for the Town in an amount not to exceed
$349,980.00.  Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Braun seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Resolution No. R18-53:  Award Profession Services Agreement to Clarion Associates, LLC for
Unified Development Code.

 

  

 

  19.   Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Resolution for an Agreement with
FNH, Inc., for Infrastructure Operations and Services on the Sherlock Drive
Storm Drain Improvements Project and Authorize the City Manager to
Execute the Agreement  in an Amount not to Exceed $1,324,990.

Assistant Director of Infrastructure Jason Shroyer introduced this agenda item which became a top priority
project after two large flooding events in May 2015 and again in June 2016.  A storm water system
assessment and analysis was conducted that showed the current system to be undersized.  During the two
heavy rain events approximately 165 cubic feet per second (cfs) of runoff was generated with the current
system only capable of approximately 100 cfs.  After review Staff developed a scope of work to include (1)
replacement and installation of a new storm drain piping at the intersection of Sherlock Drive and Winter
Park Lane to Belt Line Road; (2) the installation of several new inlets; (3) regrading and replacement of the
 intersection of Sherlock Drive and Winter Park Lane; and (4) site restoration.

The total budget for this project was $1,200,000 with $160,250 spent on design which was completed in
March 2018.  The project was subsequently placed on BidSync with 5 bids received and shown as follows:
  

  



  

BIDDER BID AMOUNT
FNH $1,324,990.00

Flow-Line $1,411,556.00

Texas Standard $1,413,879.20

DDM Construction $1,461,461.00

Joe Funk Construction $1,656,908.00

Camino $2,201,230.00

Sherlock Drive Storm Drain
Improvements Project 

Staff recommends awarding this project to the low bidder, FNH, with the budget shortfall of $285,240.00 to
come from  a budget transfer of $500,000 from the Oak North & Montford Improvement Project.  The
balance of funds from the Oak North & Montford Improvement Project will be sufficient to complete design
in FY 2018 with construction to begin in early FY 2019. 

Council expressed concern with missing another engineering estimate.  Staff advised that they too were
concerned and therefore reached out to several of the bidders to inquire as to why.  The contractors/bidders
reported that the volatility of the construction market, coupled with the potential liability of working adjacent
to occupied residences contributed to the higher costs.  In addition, it was determined that the unit cost for
the 54" concrete pipe was actually 80% higher than estimated. 

Councilmember Hughes stated that he was in favor of doing this project now and would support the budget
transfer but questioned the implications of what this postponement would have on residents from the Oak
North Drive and Montford Road area. Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Braun opined that a better system of
estimating is needed so this type of short-fall does not happen again.  Mayor Pro-Tempore Walden expressed
his disappointment at yet another engineering estimate issue and suggested some type of penalty or possibly
the hiring of a new firm for the Town. 

The City Council indicated support for the Oaks North Drive and Montford Road projects for FY 2019 but
expressed concern that these residents were anticipating this project to be completed in FY 2018.  Staff was
asked to insure that the residents would be made aware that the project's status and assured that the project
would be moving forward with only a short delay.

MOTION:  Deputy Mayor Pro-Tempore Braun moved to approve Resolution awarding the Sherlock Drive
Storm Drainage Improvement Project to the low bidder, FNH, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $1,324,900. 
Councilmember Hughes seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.

RESOLUTION NO. R18-54:  Award Sherlock Drive Storm Drainage Improvement
Project to FNH, Inc. an amount not to exceed $1,324,990.

 

  20.   Present and Discuss the Taste Addison 2018 Operations and Financial
Reconciliation.

Interim Director of Special Events/Director of Public Communications Mary
Rosenbleeth and Accounting Supervisor Ashley Boatright presented the financial
reconciliation from the Taste of Addison 2018.  Taste of Addison is one of the
special events the Town promotes each year.  This event focuses on supporting
Addison restaurants and promoting tourism.  This three day event held May
18-20 features food, music, and fun.  Advertising via paid media, in-kind sponsor
media and earned media was presented and discussed.  Thirteen Addison hotels
offered special rates for this event with a total of 147 room nights reported being

  



booked.  A total of 15,191 visitors attended this event with total revenues of
$740,266 and $1,115,039 in expenses.  The actual shortfall was better than
budgeted shortfall. Plans are underway for next year and Staff is looking for ways
to improve attendance by possibly providing free admission on Sunday, offering
more children's programming on Sunday, expanding the entertainment budget to
bring in national acts; and investigating opportunities to expand food-focused
activities i.e. Iron Chef Competition.  Council expressed thanks for a job well
done.  No action taken, Information only.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The City Council reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed to the public at
any time in the course of this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by
the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071
(private consultation with the attorney for the City); §551.072 (purchase, exchange, lease or
value of real property); §551.074 (personnel or to hear complaints against personnel);
§551.076 (deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices); and §551.087 (economic development negotiations). Any decision held on such
matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive
Session.
 

Meeting Adjourned at 8:51 p.m.
  

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS

___________________________________
Joe Chow, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
 



   
AI-2766       7.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for a Professional Services
Agreement with Garver, LLC, for the Design Services for Surveyor Pump
Station Pump #1 Replacement and Authorize the City Manager to Execute
the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed $16,408.

BACKGROUND:
The Town of Addison owns and operates two potable water pumping stations,
Celestial Pump Station and Surveyor Pump Station.  The Surveyor Pump Station
is located on the northeast corner of Arapaho Road and Surveyor Blvd.  The
pump station was built in the 1970s and serves as one of the two water
supply entry points from Dallas Water Utilities.  The facility includes a two million
gallon ground storage tank and associated pumps and appurtenances.

The Surveyor Pump Station houses three, 4,000 gallons per minute pumps and
250 horsepower motors that move water from the ground storage tank to the
Surveyor Elevator Storage tank across Arapaho Road.  It is then distributed to
the system for use by the customer. 

Surveyor Pump #1 has been in place since the facility was constructed.  The
typical life for pumps and motors of this type is 30 years.  Therefore, Pump #1
has exceeded its expected life and needs to be replaced.

Garver will provide design and bid phase services for the replacement of Pump
#1.  The scope of work includes:  

Preparation of construction plans and specifications
Coordination with various pump manufacturers
Development of specific pump clearance and specification requirements
Preparation of an opinion of probably construction cost
Assistance during the bid phase with bid package preparation and
assessment of bids that are received

Garver was selected by a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) that the Town issued
in late 2017.  They are very experienced with these types of projects and come
very highly recommended.  A design contract of this amount would not normally



need Council approval however, Garver is also designing the needed electrical
improvements at the Kellway Lift Station for a contract amount of $46,827. 
According to the Town's purchasing policy, adding this additional contract value
to the work that Garver has already been contracted to perform, pushes the
amount above $50,000, thereby requiring Council approval.

Funds for the design and construction of the pump replacement are allocated in
the Utility Capital Projects fund in the amount of $181,000.  Design is expected to
take 45 days to complete and then the project will go out for bid.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Surveyor Pump #1 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS APPROVING THE AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN THE TOWN OF ADDISON AND 

GARVER, LLC, FOR DESIGN AND BID PHASE SERVICES 

ASSOCIATED WITH THE SURVEYOR PUMP STATION PUMP #1 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$16,408.00 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 Section 1. The Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between the Town of 

Addison and Garver, LLC, for design and bid phase services associated with the Surveyor Pump 

Station Pump #1 Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $16,408.00, a copy of which is 

attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 

authorized to execute the agreement. 

 

 Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 

10th day of July 2018. 

 

 

       ___________________________  

       Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Irma Parker, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 



   
AI-2767       8.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services
Pillars: Excellence in Transportation Systems

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve the Purchase of Traffic Signal Controllers, Traffic Signal
Lights, Traffic Signal Backup Batteries, and Associated Components and the Renewal
of Traffic Signal Software, Maintenance, and Testing of the Back-Up Battery System
from Paradigm  in an Amount not to Exceed $114,314.

BACKGROUND:
As part of the annual signal system maintenance program, the Streets Division of the
Infrastructure and Development Services department purchases replacement equipment, such
as signal controllers, signal lights, pedestrian crossing buttons, signal poles, and other
components for the Town's 37 signalized intersections.  

As approved in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 budget, the Streets Division is replacing 10 of the
traffic system's signal controllers because they have reached the end of their useful life and
replacement parts are not available.  The Town's 37 signalized intersections also have battery
backups that keep the lights in operation in the event of a power outage. Depending on the
intersection, the battery backup provides up to 4 hours of normal operation and an additional 4
hours of flashing red lights during a power outage. The battery back-ups for 9 of the signalized
intersections will be replaced this year. LED signal lights and pedestrian crossing signs will be
replaced at 7 intersections this year. In addition, the purchase includes renewal of the Centracs
Traffic Signal software and the annual maintenance and testing agreement for the battery
backup system. 

All of these items and services will be purchased through BuyBoard, an agency that bids out
services and products for its members to provide the leverage needed to achieve better pricing
on products, equipment, and services. This purchase is budgeted for in the amount of
$120,000 in the Street department's operations budget. The cost is not to exceed $114, 314.
Once this item is approved, a purchase order will be created as the contract for the purchase of
the items listed below:
  

Item Quantity Cost
Econolite Cobalt Controller 10 $29,000

AlphaCell 220GXL Batteries 36 $9,900

LED Signal Lights and Pedestrian Signs 360 $21,060

Alpha UPS Preventative Maintenance 36 $7,200

Annual Software Maintenance Agreement 1 $8,750

Alpha Units 4 $4,730



Video Detection Equipment 29 $16,260

Cellular Data Communication Units 2 $17,414

Total - $114,314

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Quote - Paradigm 









PARADIGM
 TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC.

QUOTATION

TO: Town of Addison RFQ: BuyBoard Contract # 524-17
16801 Westgrove Public Safety, Fire House Supply& Equipment &
Addison, TX  75001 Traffic Signals

attn: Juan Gutierrez 512-467-0222 pn

ph: 972-450-2852 1-800-211-5454 fax

email: jgutierrez@addisontx.gov

DATE SLSMN DELIVERY FREIGHT SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS QUOTE #

7/6/18 MH 30 - 45 Days ARO PPD & Allowed Best Way Destination Net 30 Q23091MH

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL

1 36 Alpha UPS Preventive Maintenance $200.00 $7,200.00

NOTE: PURCHASE ORDER MUST BE PROCESSED THROUGH 
             WWW.BUYBOARD.COM

TOTAL $7,200.00

OFFERED BY:

__________________________________
Matt Hendricks
Paradigm Traffic Systems, Inc.
Federal ID# 75-2520341

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to you 
on this equipment.  Please reference this quotation (by 
QTE number) when placing order. If you have any 
questions please call or send a fax to me.
This quote is valid for 60 days.  Thereafter it is subject to 
change without notice.

(817) 831-9406 ph
(817) 831-9407 fx

P.O. Box 5508
Arlington,TX 76005-5508

23091MH,  master









PARADIGM
 TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC.

QUOTATION

TO: Town of Addison RFQ: BuyBoard Contract # 524-17
16801 Westgrove Public Safety, Fire House Supply& Equipment &
Addison, TX  75001 Traffic Signals

attn: Juan Gutierrez 512-467-0222 pn

ph: 972-450-2852 1-800-211-5454 fax

email: jgutierrez@addisontx.gov

DATE SLSMN DELIVERY FREIGHT SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS QUOTE #

7/6/18 MH #REF! PPD & Allowed Best Way Destination Net 30 Q23092MH

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL

1 2 Applied Information , AI-500-085-02 - Preempt/Priority 4G $8,707.00 $17,414.00

Includes In-Cabinet Device, Glance Software 
 w/Configuration, 10 Year Connectivity Service 
And Warranty.

NOTE: PURCHASE ORDER MUST BE PROCESSED THROUGH 
             WWW.BUYBOARD.COM

TOTAL $17,414.00

OFFERED BY:

__________________________________
Matt Hendricks
Paradigm Traffic Systems, Inc.
Federal ID# 75-2520341

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to you 
on this equipment.  Please reference this quotation (by 
QTE number) when placing order. If you have any 
questions please call or send a fax to me.
This quote is valid for 60 days.  Thereafter it is subject to 
change without notice.

(817) 831-9406 ph
(817) 831-9407 fx

P.O. Box 5508
Arlington,TX 76005-5508

23092MH, quote



   
AI-2761       9.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Town of Addison's
Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones for Fiscal Year 2019.

BACKGROUND:
Starting in early 2016, City Council participated in an exercise to develop a
cohesive vision of the future that creates excitement and commitment for the
Town of Addison. As a results of strategic planning sessions facilitated by
Strategic Government Resources (SGR), the Council identified seven pillars of
success for this vision of the future. At a Special Work Session on June 11,
2018, City Council reviewed the pillars for Fiscal Year 2019:
  

Entrepreneurship and Business Hub
Excellence in Asset Management
Excellence in Transportation Systems
Gold Standard in Customer Service
Gold Standard for Financial Health
Gold Standard in Public Safety
Optimize the Addison Brand

Council also identified several milestones that indicate progress toward
achieving these pillars, selecting the top 10 priority milestones to focus on for
Fiscal Year 2019. A complete list of milestones is attached as Exhibit A in the
resolution.  Additionally, the full report from Strategic Government Resources is
attached.

This item is to adopt the pillars and priority milestones for Fiscal Year 2019.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Fiscal Year 2019 Strategic Planning Pillars and Milestones 
Report - Strategic Government Resources Final Report 





TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO.    

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS APPROVING THE SEVEN PILLARS OF SUCCESS AND TEN 

MILESTONES OF THE ADDISON STRATEGIC PLAN AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council met in a special work session on June 11, 2018 to review 

and revise the components of the Town’s Strategic Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Seven Pillars and Milestones have been identified to develop a cohesive 

visions of the future that creates excitement and commitment for the Town of Addison; and 
 

WHEREAS, as a result of the Council’s discussion, the City Council desires to adopt 

amendments to the Pillars of Success and Milestones components of the Strategic Plan. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

Section 1. The Strategic Planning Session Results, including the Seven Pillars and 

the Milestones, attached hereto as EXHIBITA and incorporated herein, are hereby approved. 

 

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this 

the 10th day of July, 2018. 
 

 

 

Joe Chow, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

By:    

Irma Parker, City Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By:    

Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO.    



EXHIBIT A 

RESOLUTION NO.    EXHIBIT A – Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 

RESOLUTION NO.    EXHIBIT A – Page 3 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



EXHIBIT A 

RESOLUTION NO.    EXHIBIT A – Page 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

Addison City Council Strategic Vision Update 

June 11, 2018 

The Addison City Council met on Monday, June 11, 2018, for the purpose of 
reviewing the City’s Strategic Plan.  The entire Council was present, as well as the 
City Manager, Deputy City Managers, and Department Heads.  Mike Mowery, of 
Strategic Government Resources, facilitated the retreat.  The format was to look at 
the main Pillars of the Strategic Plan, as well as the Milestones under each of the 
Pillars.  The focus of the discussion centered around the relevance of the Pillars and 
the Milestones, to make any necessary tweaks, deletions, and additions in order to 
give the Staff clear direction from the Council. The Council also identified some 
game-changers in each area.  Game changers are events or potential events that 
could dramatically change the nature of the situation. 

The process that was followed was to divide the Council up into small groups and let 
them discuss each pillar and its milestones by examining these questions: 

(1) What’s gone well? 

(2) What’s not gone well? 

(3) What are the game-changers? 

(4) What tweaks, additions, or deletions do we see? 

Below is a summary of the discussion regarding each Pillar, and the revised 
Strategic Plan.  SGR strongly urges the City Council to adopt this Strategic Vision at a 
regular Council Meeting as soon as possible. 

Pillar: Entrepreneurship and Business Hub 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• Cotton-belt and the development opportunities. 
• Competition from other cities, especially related to the special events that are 

being held by other cities. 
• The impact of traffic. 
• Address competition with large tenants leaving for newer development areas 

(example: Legacy West) 
• Creates an opportunity, though, to build relationships leading toward more 

business retention. 
  



Page 2 of 4 
 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Push the target deadline to have town ordinances reviewed. 

• Create a specific channel to receive input from the business community. 

• Strengthen our relationship with hotels and restaurants to maximize our 

tourism dollars. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Economic development focus on attracting and retaining entrepreneurship 

and high-tech conferences. 

• Review Town’s ordinances and regulations to modernize them and facilitate 

redevelopment. 

• Create a specific channel to receive input from the business community. 

 

Pillar: Excellence in Asset Management 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• Attaining excellence in this area is a game-changer in itself. 

• Future Town Facilities would be a game-changer. 

• ADA Review is showing that it is a big cost. 

• Miscalculations on estimates have been a negative game-changer. 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Evaluate Town facilities for the best use of Addison’s future. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Implement the Asset Management plan. 

 

Pillar: Excellence in Transportation Systems 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• Cotton-belt. 

• UBER. 

• Population Growth. 

• Things we didn’t foresee with infrastructure challenges. 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Identify additional funding for Midway Road and begin reconstruction. 

• Identify funding for Belt Line Road enhancements. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Develop a Cotton Belt strategy. 

• All roads in acceptable condition and well maintained. 

 

Pillar: Gold Standard in Customer Service 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• Addison Fix-it App (Keep optimizing it, too). 

• Cutting-edge Technology. 

• Community having the ability to show appreciation to service providers 

through the app would be a game-changer. 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Be responsive to community. 

• Conduct a business survey. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Clarify and protect the Addison Way. 

 

Pillar: Gold Standard for Financial Health 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• The Council discussed this issue but made no significant changes in this area. 

 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Obtain and maintain the highest credit agency ratings. (Current ratings: 

Standard & Poor’s: AAA (highest rating); Moody’s:  Aa1 (second highest). 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Implementation and continuous development of long term financial plan. 

 

Pillar: Gold Standard in Public Safety 
 

Game-changers Identified 

• Future safety enhancements through license plate reader (LPR) and the 

addition of surveillance cameras at strategic locations. 

• Social Media—both positive and negative game-changers. 

• Coordination with other cities is very good. 

• Jail-outsourcing. 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Support Addison Citizens Assisting Police (ACAP) program. 

• Continuously improve police/fire response times with sufficient workforce. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Maximize use of cutting edge technology to enhance public safety. 

 

Pillar: Optimize the Addison Brand 
 

Game-changers Identified: 

• Leverage the goodwill created by really good employees. 

• Consider the possibility of a digital billboard. 

• How do we continue to compete with of other cities with our special events? 

Suggested Tweaks and Additions: 

• Desirability of Addison to live, work, and play. 

• Define and promote the Addison identity. 

Priority Milestone(s) Identified: 

• Define and promote the Addison identity. 



   

AI-2699       10.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with DSS Fire, Inc. for the Replacement and
Upgrade of the Conference and Theatre Centre Fire Detection and Alarm System and Authorize the City
Manager to Execute the Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed $98,500.

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this item is to enter into a Purchase Agreement with DSS Fire, Inc. for the replacement and
upgrade of the fire detection and alarm system at the Conference and Theatre Centre.  The current alarm is the
original system that was installed in 1991 as part of new construction.  The system has become obsolete and is
difficult to find replacement parts for when repairs are needed.  The replacement system will have a feature that will
allow the Theatre to easily make use of haze in Theatre productions without potentially activating the alarm.
Additionally, in the current fire alarm system, the Conference and Theatre Centre were connected with a single
system. The new system will be two independent systems, so false alarms in one building will not activate the
alarm in the other facility.

This project was bid and received two proposals. FTS was the lower bidder, however, they withdrew their bid due
to a large work load and not having sufficient staff to work on the project. With only one bid remaining, staff sought
comparison bids to determine if the DSS Fire, Inc. bid was of good value.  General Services staff asked other
vendors to provide a quote, one responded with a cost that exceeded the DSS Fire, Inc. bid:
  
Vendor Bid Amount
FTS $47,803 (withdrawn by vendor)
DSS Fire, Inc. $98,500
Comparison Bid  
Safe Guard $148, 569

This project was bid in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 and approved by the City Council on July 11, 2017. However, the
vendor was unable to complete the project in a timely manner so the Town terminated the contract.  The previous
amount that was approved for this project was $76,164. 

Funds for this project were allocated by the budget amendment approved by the City Council on April 10, 2018 in
the amount of $99,000 to be spent in FY2018.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Conference and Theatre Centre Fire Alarm 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND DSS FIRE, INC., FOR A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM AT THE 

ADDISON CONFERENCE CENTER IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$98,500.00, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 

 

 Section 1. The Agreement between the Town of Addison and DSS Fire, Inc., for an 

alarm system at the Addison Conference Center in an amount not to exceed $98,500.00, a copy of 

which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby 

authorized to execute the agreement. 

 

 Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 

10th day of July 2018. 

 

 

       ___________________________  

       Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Irma Parker, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 



   
AI-2763       11.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: General Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution for an Agreement with LMC
Corporation General Contractors for Police Department and Courts
Facilities Modifications and Authorize the City Manager to Execute the
Agreement in an Amount not to Exceed $600,573.86.

BACKGROUND:
Town staff identified several security concerns at the Addison Police and
Municipal Court facility that require modifications to be made to the structural
components of the building to provide better safety to the employees. Town staff
decided to seek contracting services for the construction and completion of the
facility modifications, including Americans with Disability Act (ADA) compliance
requirements, through an authorized procurement process called job order
contracting (JOC). The JOC process has two components to the bid.  All of the
bidders provide a not to exceed price.  Then, the selected vendor goes back and
refines the final price with more exact numbers. 

Staff sought the services of The Gordian Group to assist the Town in the
development of the scope of work necessary to identify and complete
appropriate modifications. Through various interlocal purchasing cooperatives,
several contractors were invited to bid on the scope of work. In addition to the
base bid, two alternates were included. At the pre-bid meeting, contractors were
told to disregard Alternate 1 but to include Alternate 2 in their submittals. With the
assistance of The Gordian Group, staff began the process of evaluating the
prospective contractors. The Town received bids from three companies: 
Vendor Bid Amount
LMC Corporation $602,622.89
BC Commercial $683,395
Nouveau $758,739

Lee Construction and Maintenance Company d/b/a LMC Corporation (“LMC
Corporation”) was selected.   They submitted a response to the scope of work
through Buy Board Contract 520-16 Job Order Contracting.  Based on the
response provided by LMC Corporation, staff verified references and determined
that LMC Corporation is the lowest, best value bid for the Town, and that they are



that LMC Corporation is the lowest, best value bid for the Town, and that they are
capable of performing the work.  After refining the original not to exceed amount,
LMC Corporation submitted its best and final offer in an amount not to
exceed $600,573.86.

Additionally, LMC will hire Stanley, a sub-contractor, to provide an access control
solution for this building. Stanley will supply all of the hardware, installation and
credentials for the control of the interior and exterior restricted areas.  The
vendor will also provide the access control for the large gates that allow the
police patrol vehicles entering and exiting from the secured parking area on the
north side of the Police facility.  Stanley will work in conjunction with LMC to
assure the access control component works seamlessly with the rest of the
project.

Due to the sensitivity and nature of the plans for the safety improvements, the
design documents are not included.
 
The budgeted amount for the modifications and access control solution is
$610,000 in the Infrastructure Investment Fund.  The total cost of construction is
not to exceed $600,573.86.  

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Resolution - Police Department & Courts Facility Modifications 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

ADDISON AND LEE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 

COMPANY D/B/A LMC CORPORATION, FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 

FACILITY MODIFICATIONS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$600,573.86, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS: 

 

 Section 1. The Agreement between the Town of Addison and Lee Construction and 

Maintenance Company d/b/a LMC Corporation, for police department facility modifications in an 

amount not to exceed $600,573.86, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, is 

hereby approved. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the agreement. 

 

 Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 

10th day of July 2018. 

 

 

       ___________________________  

       Joe Chow, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Irma Parker, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 



   
AI-2777       12.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Consider Action to Approve a Resolution Accepting the Resignation of Marlin
Willesen as a Member of the Community Partners Bureau.

BACKGROUND:
Council Member Marlin Willesen was appointed to the Community Partners
Bureau on August 8, 2017, prior to being elected to Council in May 2018, for a
three year term to expire on December 31, 2019.

Council Member Willesen notified the Town of his resignation by email on June
29, 2018, effective immediately, due to the new Council Liaison assignments
adopted by Council on June 26, 2018, where he will serve as a liaison to the
Community Partners Bureau and Cavanaugh Flight Museum in his capacity as a
Council Member. 

The attached resolution formally accepts Council Member Willesen's resignation.
Appointments to the Community Partners Bureau will be discussed at a future
Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends acceptance.

Attachments
Resolution - Acceptance of Resignation for Marlin Willesen as a Member of the
Community Partners Bureau 



TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 

TEXAS ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF MARLIN WILLESEN AS 

A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNITY PARTNERS BUREAU, AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, Marlin Willesen was appointed to the Community Partners Bureau on 

August 8, 2017; and  

 

 WHEREAS, on May 5, 2018, he was elected to serve as a Council Member on the Addison 

City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018, Marlin Willesen was assigned to be a Council Liaison to 

the Community Partners Bureau; and 

 

WHEREAS, as a result of his election to the Addison City Council, and his assignment as 

Council Liaison, Marlin Willesen has tendered his resignation as a member of the Community 

Partners Bureau. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 

 

 Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

for all purposes. 

 

Section 2.   The Addison City Council hereby accepts the resignation of Marlin 

Willesen from his service as a member of the Community Partners Bureau effective June 29, 2018. 

 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas this the 

10th day of July, 2018. 

 

       ___________________________  

       Joe Chow, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Irma Parker, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: _______________________________      

 Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 



   
AI-2758       13.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 504
in Village on the Parkway, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned
Development, Through Ordinance 012-001, by Approving a Special Use
Permit for a Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for
On-Premises Consumption Only. Case 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana.

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on
June 19, 2018, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the
zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 504, which property is
currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by
approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption only, with the following condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to
alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage. 

Voting Aye:  Dougan, Groce, Meleky, Resnik, Souers
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        Wheeler
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none.

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case.

RECOMMENDATION:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - 1778-SUP 
Staff Report - 1778-SUP 



Plans - 1778-SUP 



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT FOR A RESTAURANT AND FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 5100 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 504; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO 
EXCEED TWO THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE AND A SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED 
EACH DAY DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS OR 
CONTINUES; SAVINGS, NO SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 504, is zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance Number O12-001; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on June 19, 2018, the Planning & Zoning 
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant and a Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption (Case No.1778-SUP); and 
 
 WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive Plan 
of the Town of Addison, as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 
information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 
amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 
 
 Section 2.   That a Special Use Permit authorizing a restaurant and authorizing the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, on the property located at 5100 Belt Line 
Road, Suite 504, is hereby granted subject to the following conditions: 
 

(a) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in 
accordance with the site plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which are attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

(b) The Special Use Permit granted herein for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on-premises consumption only shall be limited to that particular area 
designated on the final site plan as encompassing a total area not to exceed 3,182 square 
feet. 

 
(c) No signs advertising sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted other than those 

authorized under the Liquor Control Act of the State of Texas, and any sign ordinance 
of the Town of Addison, Texas. 

 
(d) The sale of alcoholic beverages under this Special Use Permit shall be permitted in 

restaurants.  Restaurants are hereby defined as establishments which receive at least 
sixty percent (60%) of their gross revenues from the sale of food. 

 
(e) Said establishment shall make available to the city or its agents, during reasonable hours 

its bookkeeping records for inspection, if required, by the city to insure that the 
conditions of subparagraph (d) above are being met. 

 
(f) Any use of property considered as a nonconforming use under the Comprehensive 

Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Addison shall not be permitted to receive a license or 
permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 
(g) If the property for which this Special Use Permit is granted is not used for the purposes 

for which said permits were granted within one (1) year after the adoption of this 
ordinance, the City Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of 
considering a change of zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 
(h) If a license or permit to sell alcoholic beverages on property covered by this Special Use 

Permit is revoked, terminated or cancelled by proper authorities, the City Council may 
authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of zoning repeal 
of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 
(i) The establishment shall not use the term “bar”, “tavern”, or any other terms or graphic 

depictions that relate to the sale of alcoholic beverages on any signs visible from the 
exterior of the premises. 

 
 Section 3.  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 
of this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set 
in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1.10, General penalty for violations of 
Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison. 
 
 Section 4.  That it is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered in 
its entirety, as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or 
unconstitutional, then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not 
have adopted said ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be 
unconstitutional or void. 



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

 
 Section 5.  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 
be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 6.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS, on this the 10th day of July 2018. 
 
 
                                                              ______________________________ 
                                                                        Joe Chow, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Irma Parker, City Secretary 
 
CASE NO:  1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 
 
PUBLISHED ON: _______________________



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCI Pizza Napoletana 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

  



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCI Pizza Napoletana 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
  



Case No. 1778-SUP/MidiCI Pizza Napoletana 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



1778-SUP 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana. Public hearing, 
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the 
zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 504, which property is currently 
zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special 
Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption only. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 



June 14, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 

LOCATION:  5100 Belt Line Road Suite 504 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on premises consumption only 

APPLICANT:  Michelle Fang, The Fang Group, LLC 

DISCUSSION: 

Background: This application is for a leased space within Village on the Parkway. The property 
has been under redevelopment since 2012, as seen through the addition of Whole Foods, AMC 
and many other new restaurant and retail uses. 

MidiCi Pizza Napoletana, part of the Menchie's frozen yogurt franchise system, is a new pizza 
chain that combines upscale and high-quality food with fast service and affordable prices. The 
restaurant would offer personalized Neapolitan appetizers (antipasto), authentic Italian desserts, 
and brunch specials on weekends. MidiCi has over forty locations nationwide, one in Fort Worth 
and one in West Village, with 4 additional locations coming soon to Euless, Preston Hollow, Allen, 
and Mesquite.  

Proposed Plan:  The applicant is proposing to open a restaurant and sell alcoholic beverages for 
on premises consumption only near the southern edge of Village on the Parkway, directly across 
from the AMC movie theater. The restaurant would total 3,182 square feet, inclusive of the 
adjacent outdoor 718 square-foot patio. The floor plan shows a curved full-service bar area, in 
combination with a pizza toppings bar and a wood-burning oven, a living 21-foot olive tree, and 
seating for 86. 

Parking: With the success of the redevelopment efforts to this point, parking has been a concern 
for several years at Village on the Parkway. The Planned Development ordinance approved for 
this center allows most uses to be parked at a ratio of 1 space per 250 square feet. The 
development plans show that 2,240 spaces are provided, which is approximately 600 spaces 
more than the required number.  

Under the approved plan for the center, the parking can be provided anywhere on the site, and 
does not have to be immediately in front of the tenant’s lease space. In response to concerns 



2 
 

 

about the availability of parking, staff and the property owner have developed a parking plan that 
has been in place for the last several months. This plan limits the amount and location of valet 
spaces. Since the implementation of this parking plan, staff has not received any complaints about 
the parking at this center. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 
MidiCi is a fast growing fast-casual chain offering upscale ambiance and imported menu 
ingredients. The proposed restaurant would activate a currently vacant space and provide a new 
type of dining experience, with proposed operating hours not exceeding 11pm. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following condition: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1778- SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana 
 
June 19, 2018 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 19, 2018, 
voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5100 
Belt Line Road Suite 504, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through 
Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on-premises consumption only, with the following condition: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 

 
 
Voting Aye:  Dougan, Groce, Meleky, Resnik, Souers 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        Wheeler 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:     none 
On:          none 
Against:   none 



M

O

N

T

F

O

R

T

 

D

R

I

V

E

BELT LINE ROAD

D

A

L

L

A

S

 

P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

A

C

C

E

S

S

 

R

O

A

D

D

A

L

L

A

S

 
P

A

R

K

W

A

Y

A

C

C

E

S

S

 
R

O

A

D

M
O

N
T

F
O

R
T

 
D

R
I
V

E

TRUE

NORTH

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

TOWN OF ADDISON SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. ANY REVISION TO THIS PLAN WILL REQUIRE TOWN APPROVAL

AND WILL REQUIRE REVISIONS TO ANY CORRESPONDING PLANS

TO AVOID CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS.

2. OPEN STORAGE, WHERE PERMITTED, SHALL BE SCREENED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. BUILDINGS WITH AN AGGREGATE SUM OF 5,000 SQUARE FEET

OR GREATER ON A LOT SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC FIRE

SPRINKLERS INSTALLED THROUGHOUT ALL STRUCTURES.

ALTERNATIVE FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES MAY BE APPROVED

BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

4. ALL SIGNAGE IS SUBJECT TO TOWN APPROVAL.

5. ALL FENCES AND RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE

SITE PLAN AND ARE SUBJECT TO BUILDING INSPECTION DIVISION

APPROVAL.

OWNER

FANG GROUP

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TEXAS 75093

CONTACT: BILL FANG

EMAIL: BFANG5604@GMAIL.COM

INTERIORS

WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO

6500 GREENVILLE AVE., STE. 650

DALLAS, TEXAS  75206

TEL 214.458.0966

CONTACT: LIZ JOHNSON

EMAIL: LJOHNSON@WALLACEJOHNSONSTUDIO.COM

PROPERTY OWNER

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELTLINE ROAD, STE. 430

DALLAS, TEXAS  75254

TEL 972.385.6054

CONTACT: SUSAN STEELHAMMER, CSM

EMAIL: SSTEELHAMMER@VESTAR.COM

SITE PLAN

SUP

A1.00

NORTH

NTS

DEVELOPMENT PLAN02

TRUE

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

SITE PLAN01

TOTAL PARKING:

1,998 SURFACE PARKING STALLS (ADDITIONAL

PARKING AT GARAGE, COUNT UNCONFIRMED).

REQUIRED TENANT PARKING:

MIDICI RESTAURANT:  2,464 SF (OCCUPIED)

PATIO:  718 SF

3,182 SF/250SF = 13 REQUIRED STALLS

MIDICI,

SUITE 504

3,182 SQ. FT.

MIDICI

2,464 S.F.

MIDICI

PATIO

718 S.F.

20'                                                            40'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

LOCATION MAP

ACTION

  APPROVED                    DENIED

  STAFF ______________        ________

                    Date                   Initials

COUNCIL  ______________        ________

                    Date                   Initials

Neighborhood # _____

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associated with the approval of the project

BELT LINE ROAD

D
A

L
L

A
S

N
O

R
T

H

T
O

L
L

W
A

Y

5100 Beltline Rd., Ste. 504

Addison Texas, 75254

VERDE VALLEY LANE

QUORUM DR.

M

O

N

T

F

O

R

T

 

D

R

.

P

A

L

A

D

I

U

M

 

D

R

.

N

O

E
L

R

O

A
D

BILL & MICHELLE FANG

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TX  75093

THE FANG GROUP LLC

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.

Date

Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

M
I
D

I
C

I
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

O
N

 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
1

0
0

 
B

E
L

T
 
L

I
N

E
 
D

R
.
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5

0
4

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7

5
2

5
4

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

660'-0"

885796'-10 41/64"

1610337'-1 45/64"

EXISTING PATH

OF TRAVEL TO

REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



+
42"

1/6
1/6

1/6
1/6

1/6
1/6

1/6

1/6

1/6

1/6

1/6

1/6

1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6 1/6

24"

GLASS STORAGE

24"

G
LASS STO

RAG
E

+
42"

+
42"

+42"

+
42"

W
.H

.

OUTDOOR
PATIO
100

WOMEN'S
107

MEN'S
106

KITCHEN
104

ENTRY

 
103

DINING
101

N.I.C

WALK-IN
COOLER
DOUGH
ROOM

HALL
102

3 4

5

WALK-IN
REFRIG.

1C

N.I.C

1A

1
1

'
-
3

 
3

/
8

"
6

'
-
4

 
5

/
8

"

4'-0"5'-11"8'-4"19'-8 3/8"

7
'
-
0

"
8

'
-
6

"

8
"

39'-0 3/8" (V.I.F.)

1
8

'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

2
'
-
6

 
7

/
8

"
7

'
-
7

"
7

'
-
7

"
3

 
3

/
4

"

2 3/4" 12'-11 1/8" 6'-9" 18'-10 3/4"

4
'
-
0

 
1

/
2

"

9'-3 1/4"

2
'
-
9

"
2

'
-
7

 
7

/
8

"

PAINTED STEEL
COLUMN, TYP.

LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE BY
CANOPY MANUFACTURER

4
'
-
1

0
"

LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

BACK OF BOOTH WALL
TO ALIGN WITH EDGE OF
EXISTING PLANTER
BORDER

NEW PATIO BORDER WALL
WITH TREX SIDING

(OR EQUAL) TO FOLLOW
PATH OF EXISTING CURB,
MAINTAIN A DISTANCE OF
6'-10" FROM CURB

6

'

-

1

0

"

6

'
-
4

 
1

/
8

"

5
'
-
6

 
5

/
8

"

4
'
-
1

 
1

/
4

"

EXISTING RAILING TO
REMAIN

EXISTING RAILING TO
REMAIN

ALIGN WALL
WITH PLANTER
BORDER

EXISTING PLANTER WALL

37'-11 3/8"(V.I.F.) 6'-1 5/16"(V.I.F.)

6
0

'
-
1

0
"
(
V

.
I
.
F

.
)

EXISTING PLANTER
AND LANDSCAPE
TO REMAIN, LANDSCAPE
TO BE MAINTAINED BY
TENANT

EXISTING PLANTER
AND LANDSCAPE
TO REMAIN, LANDSCAPE
TO BE MAINTAINED BY
TENANT

BAR

GELATO
AREA

PIZZA
KITCHEN

TOPPINGS
AREA

BEVERAGE
STATION

1. THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS SHOULD BE USED WITH AND IN CONJUNCTION WITH
THE CIVIL, STRUCTURAL, MEP, FIRE PROTECTION DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COORDINATION BETWEEN THE
DRAWINGS.  DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF WALLACE
JOHNSON STUDIO.

2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED THAT THE AVAILABLE SPACE FOR ROUTING ALL
ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, FIRE PROTECTION AND COMMUNICATIONS
PIPING CONDUIT, TRAYS AND DUCTWORK MAY BE MINIMAL IN MANY LOCATIONS.  THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL OF THE TRADES WORK.

3. VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS AND LOCATIONS OF ALL PLUMBING, DUCTS, STRUCTURAL
ELEMENTS, ETC., AND ARRANGE & MODIFY NON-VISIBLE ITEMS TO ENSURE ADEQUATE
CLEARANCES FOR PARTITION LAYOUT SHOWN.

4. ALL PENETRATIONS OF FIRE RATED ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE FIRE BLOCKED AND SEALED
PER UL APPROVED METHODS.

5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ENSURE THE CONTINUITY OF NEW OR EXISTING
FIRE-RATED CONSTRUCTION.

6. ALL MANUFACTURER'S NAME, TRADEMARK, LOGOS, ETC SHALL NOT BE VISIBLE TO THE
PUBLIC, UNLESS REQUIRED BY THE BUILDING CODE.

7. ALL WALL MOUNTED ITEMS SUCH AS MILLWORK, FURNITURE, SIGNAGE, OWNER
PROVIDED EQUIPMENT, ETC SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH BRACING, BLOCKING,
AND/OR STRUCTURE AS REQUIRED.

8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE SUPPORT
REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THE WALL AND THE SECURITY OF THE ITEM
MOUNTED.

9. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE PLACEMENT OF ALL BLOCKING
PRIOR TO CLOSING OF WALLS.  ALL BLOCKING SHALL BE FIRE RETARDANT TREATED.
USE OF COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS ABOVE THE CEILING IS NOT PERMITTED.

10. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL MILLWORK WITH FURNITURE,
EQUIPMENT, LIGHTING, AUDIOVISUAL, ELECTRICAL DEVICES, DATA DEVICES, AND
DRYWALL SURROUNDINGS.

11. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO USE APPROVED FURNITURE INSTALLATION PLAN TO
DETERMINE FINAL LOCATION OF ALL POWER, VOICE, DATA, AND OTHER DEVICES
SERVING FURNITURE.

12. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND CONFIRM ALL FIRE
EXTINGUISHER LOCATIONS WITH WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO
FRAMING.  COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, INDUSTRY STANDARDS, ETC.

13. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE PROVIDING A THICKEN PARTITION
AT FEC, AS REQUIRED.

14. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
MARK-OUT PARTITION LAYOUT FOR APPROVAL BY WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO.

15. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS: WRITTEN DIMENSIONS GOVERN.  IN CASE OF CONFLICT,
NOTIFY WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO FOR WRITTEN CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO
PROCEEDING.

16. DIMENSIONS SHOWN AS "V.I.F." SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY LAYING OUT THE
PARTITIONS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO
OF ANY DISCREPANCY IN DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK IN THAT
AREA.

17. DIMENSIONS MARKED "HOLD" SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND SHALL ALLOW FOR
THICKNESS OF FINISHES, INCLUDING CARPET, VCT, MILLWORK, ETC.  THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ADJUST DIMENSION WITHOUT WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS FROM
WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO.

18. ALL WALLS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT 90° ANGLES U.N.O.

19. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FINISH FACE, U.N.O.

20. ALL NEW PARTITIONS ADJOINING EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IN THE SAME PLANE SHALL
BE FLUSH WITH NO VISIBLE JOINTS, U.N.O.

21. ALL DOORS SHALL BE MOUNTED 4" FROM THE INTERIOR FACE OF WALL TO THE EDGE
OF THE DOOR FRAME, U.N.O.

22. ALL NEW WALLS TO HAVE RADIUS/ROUNDED CORNERS.

23. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BACKING AT ALL WALLS RECEIVING SHELVING OR WALL
MOUNTED ITEMS, INCLUDING RETAIL MERCHANDISERS.

24. NO CABINETS REQUIRED FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - SHOULD BE INSTALLED DISCREETLY
OUT OF GUEST VIEW.

2

1

4

(N) RETAIL UNIT. SEE SHEET A8.4 AND FIXTURE
SCHEDULE SHEET A7.2

A. 9" DEEP FULL (FIX-19)
B. 12" DEEP FULL (FIX-20)
C. 12" DEEP MODIFIED (FIX-21)

NOT USED

(N) TABLEWARE STATION. SEE SHEET A8.4

(N) DRINK DISPENSER

(N) TREE IN POT, COORDINATE W/ MIDICI CORPORATE

KEY NOTES

3

5

XXX

XXX

x

2-HOUR RATED WALL

1-HOUR RATED WALL

DOOR NUMBER-
SEE DOOR SCHEDULE
SHEET A7.1

ROOM NUMBER

WINDOW NUMBER-
SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE
SHEET A7.1

(N) WALL PARTITIONEXISTING PARTITION TO
REMAIN

(E) WALL PARTITION TO
BE DEMOLISHED

F.E.
WALL MTD. FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

DUPLEX OUTLET

DUPLEX WITH
GROUND FAULT
INTERRUPTER (GFI)

JUNCTION BOXJ

A2.1

PROJECT
NORTH

NEW FLOOR PLAN

SUP

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NEW FLOOR PLAN01

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

MIDICI RESTAURANT:  2,464 SF
PATIO:  718 SF
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 3,182 SF

SEATING:
INTERIOR DINING:  44 SEATS
EXTERIOR PATIO:  42 SEATS
TOTAL: 86 SEATS

OWNER

FANG GROUP

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TEXAS 75093

CONTACT: BILL FANG

EMAIL: BFANG5604@GMAIL.COM

INTERIORS

WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO

6500 GREENVILLE AVE., STE. 650

DALLAS, TEXAS  75206

TEL 214.458.0966

CONTACT: LIZ JOHNSON

EMAIL: LJOHNSON@WALLACEJOHNSONSTUDIO.COM

PROPERTY OWNER

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELTLINE ROAD, STE. 430

DALLAS, TEXAS  75254

TEL 972.385.6054

CONTACT: SUSAN STEELHAMMER, CSM

EMAIL: SSTEELHAMMER@VESTAR.COM

ACTION

  APPROVED                    DENIED

  STAFF ______________        ________

                    Date                   Initials

COUNCIL  ______________        ________

                    Date                   Initials

Neighborhood # _____

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any

conditions associated with the approval of the project

BILL & MICHELLE FANG

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TX  75093

THE FANG GROUP LLC

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.

Date

Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

M
I
D

I
C

I
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

O
N

 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
1

0
0

 
B

E
L

T
 
L

I
N

E
 
D

R
.
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5

0
4

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7

5
2

5
4

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
TS24IC10

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD PLATE

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS24IC10&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ic01.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
6U2

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS6U2&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_insulatedstorage_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=SR-S24&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=UB_ACC_SPEEDRAILS_0306.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
24

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=TS12BLW&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_blender_wet_12_0305.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=1N1824-RD18&R=UV&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:3:1&P=Scullery+Sinks+1+compt+RDB.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
D

http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
http://www.kclcad.com/emailstaging.asp?M=7055A-D&R=PC&TID=&VC=13&AL=True&VER=4:9:75&P=ub_storagebin_glass_0507.pdf
AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES - NEW WORK PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND - FLOOR PLAN



5'
-0

"

MIDICI TENANT

MIDICI TENANT

(N) ENTRY DOORS EQ.EQ.

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

(N) 20"L x 4.27"H MIDICI
"TO THOSE"  DECAL

NEW EXTERIOR SEATING

NEW WINDOW IN
EXISTING WALL

MODIFIED GLAZING
IN EXISTING OPENING

NEW SIDELIGHTS,
IN EXISTING
OPENING

PAINTED STEEL

COLUMNS (PAINT TO

MATCH COLOR OF

ADJACENT CANOPY)

EXISTING ADJACENT

TENANT PATIO COVERING

NEW AWNING
OVER WINDOW

N.I.C

N.I.C

NEW EXTERIOR
SEATING

EXISTING ROOF TILE

EXISTING EXTERIOR

EIFS WALL

MIDICI TENANT

MIDICI TENANT

EXISTING EIFS
DETAILING AT
OPENINGS

NEW DOORS IN
EXISTING

OPENING

NOTE:  EXISTING FACADE MATERIALS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

*ANY ROOFTOP MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT WILL BE SCREENED IN

COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL
CODES AS APPLICABLE

NEW POWDER COATED

STEEL CANOPY BY

CANOPY

MANUFACTURER

MIDICI TENANT

MIDICI TENANT

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

NEW PATIO BORDER WALL
WITH TREX SIDING

(OR EQUAL)

N.I.C
(BEYOND)

N.I.C

MIDICI TENANT

MIDICI TENANT

NEW WINDOW IN
EXISTING WALL
(BEYOND)

MODIFIED GLAZING
IN EXISTING OPENING
(BEYOND)

NEW SIDELIGHTS IN
EXISTING OPENING
(BEYOND)

PAINTED STEEL

COLUMNS (PAINT TO

MATCH COLOR OF

ADJACENT CANOPY)

NEW POWDER COATED

STEEL CANOPY BY

CANOPY

MANUFACTURER

EXISTING ADJACENT

TENANT PATIO COVERING

NEW AWNING
OVER WINDOW

EXISTING ROOF TILE

(BEYOND)

EXISTING EXTERIOR

EIFS WALL (BEYOND)

EXISTING EIFS
DETAILING AT
OPENINGS
(BEYOND)

NEW DOORS IN
EXISTING OPENING

(BEYOND)

NOTE:  EXISTING FACADE MATERIALS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

39'-0 3/8" CANOPY (V.I.F.)

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

NEW EXTERIOR SEATING

NEW POWDER COATED

STEEL CANOPY BY CANOPY

MANUFACTURER

PAINTED STEEL

COLUMNS (PAINT TO

MATCH COLOR OF

ADJACENT CANOPY)

NEW PATIO BORDER WALL
WITH TREX SIDING

(OR EQUAL)

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 
T

O
 
A

L
I
G

N

W
I
T

H
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
C

A
N

O
P

Y

A
P

P
R

O
X

.
 
1

0
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"
 
(
V

.
I
.
F

.
)

18'-0 1/2" (V.I.F.)

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

NEW EXTERIOR SEATING

NEW POWDER COATED

STEEL CANOPY BY

CANOPY

MANUFACTURER

PAINTED STEEL

COLUMNS (PAINT TO

MATCH COLOR OF

ADJACENT CANOPY)

NEW PATIO BORDER WALL
WITH TREX SIDING

(OR EQUAL)

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 
T

O
 
A

L
I
G

N

W
I
T

H
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
C

A
N

O
P

Y

A
P

P
R

O
X

.
 
1

0
'
-
4

 
1

/
2

"
 
(
V

.
I
.
F

.
)

18'-0 1/2" (V.I.F.)

3'
-2

 1
/2

"

NEW EXTERIOR SEATING

SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SUP

A4.1

SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"2

EAST PATIO EXTERIOR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"4

NORTH PATIO EXTERIOR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"3

WEST PATIO EXTERIOR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"5

BILL & MICHELLE FANG

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TX  75093

THE FANG GROUP LLC

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.

Date

Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

P
L

A
N

N
I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

M
I
D

I
C

I
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
V

I
L

L
A

G
E

O
N

 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

5
1

0
0

 
B

E
L

T
 
L

I
N

E
 
D

R
.
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5

0
4

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7

5
2

5
4

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T
FACADE PLAN NOTES

· THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES

ONLY. ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND

APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

· ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM

PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING

ORDINANCE

· WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND

CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

· ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO

APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

· ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY,

UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF

BUILDING OFFICIAL.

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4'                                                              8'

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

OWNER

FANG GROUP

4529 DAFFODIL TRAIL

PLANO, TEXAS 75093

CONTACT: BILL FANG

EMAIL: BFANG5604@GMAIL.COM

INTERIORS

WALLACE JOHNSON STUDIO

6500 GREENVILLE AVE., STE. 650

DALLAS, TEXAS  75206

TEL 214.458.0966

CONTACT: LIZ JOHNSON

EMAIL: LJOHNSON@WALLACEJOHNSONSTUDIO.COM

PROPERTY OWNER

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELTLINE ROAD, STE. 430

DALLAS, TEXAS  75254

TEL 972.385.6054

CONTACT: SUSAN STEELHAMMER, CSM

EMAIL: SSTEELHAMMER@VESTAR.COM



   
AI-2759       14.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: Infrastructure- Development Services

AGENDA CAPTION:
Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on an Ordinance
Changing the Zoning on Property Located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 401
in Village on the Parkway, Which Property is Currently Zoned PD, Planned
Development, Through Ordinance 012-001, by Approving a Special Use
Permit for a Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for
On-Premises Consumption Only, in Order to Allow an Expansion in Floor
Area, and a Special Use Permit for an Arcade. Case 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s.

BACKGROUND:
COMMISSION FINDINGS:
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on
June 19, 2018, voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the
zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 401, which property is
currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by
approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order to allow an expansion in
floor area, and a Special Use Permit for an arcade, with the following conditions: 

The applicant shall provide a path of travel through the patio and utilize
design elements to differentiate the path from the remainder of the patio.
These design elements shall be subject to approval by the Zoning
Administrator.
The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to
alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

Voting Aye:  Dougan, Groce, Meleky, Resnik, Souers
Voting Nay:  none
Absent:        Wheeler
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING: none.

Please refer to the attached staff report for additional information on this case.

RECOMMENDATION:



Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Ordinance - 1779-SUP 
Staff Report - 1779-SUP 
Plans - 1779-SUP 



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT FOR A RESTAURANT AND FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES FOR ON-PREMISE CONSUMPTION, AND A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT FOR AN ARCADE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5100 BELT LINE 
ROAD, SUITE 401; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED TWO 
THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE AND A 
SEPARATE OFFENSE SHALL BE DEEMED COMMITTED EACH DAY 
DURING OR ON WHICH A VIOLATION OCCURS OR CONTINUES; SAVINGS, 
NO SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 401, is zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance Number O12-001; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on June 19, 2018, the Planning & Zoning 
Commission considered and made recommendations on a request for a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant and a Special Use Permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises 
consumption (Case No.1779-SUP); and 
 
 WHEREAS, this change of zoning is in accordance with the adopted Comprehensive Plan 
of the Town of Addison, as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due deliberations and consideration of the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, the information received at a public hearing, and other relevant 
information and materials, the City Council of the Town of Addison, Texas finds that this 
amendment promotes the general welfare and safety of this community. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1.  That the recitals and findings set forth above are hereby found to be true and 
correct and incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 
 
 Section 2.   That a Special Use Permit authorizing a restaurant and authorizing the sale of 
alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, and a Special Use Permit authorizing an 
arcade on the property located at 5100 Belt Line Road, Suite 401, is hereby granted subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

(a) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, said Property shall be improved in 
accordance with the site plan, floor plan, and building elevations, which are attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof for all purposes.  



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

 
(b) The Special Use Permit granted herein for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 

beverages for on-premises consumption only shall be limited to that particular area 
designated on the final site plan as encompassing a total area not to exceed 21,879 square 
feet. 

 
(c) No signs advertising sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted other than those 

authorized under the Liquor Control Act of the State of Texas, and any sign ordinance 
of the Town of Addison, Texas. 

 
(d) The sale of alcoholic beverages under this Special Use Permit shall be permitted in 

restaurants.  Restaurants are hereby defined as establishments which receive at least 
sixty percent (60%) of their gross revenues from the sale of food. 

 
(e) Said establishment shall make available to the city or its agents, during reasonable hours 

its bookkeeping records for inspection, if required, by the city to insure that the 
conditions of subparagraph (d) above are being met. 

 
(f) Any use of property considered as a nonconforming use under the Comprehensive 

Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Addison shall not be permitted to receive a license or 
permit for the sale of alcoholic beverages. 

 
(g) If the property for which this Special Use Permit is granted is not used for the purposes 

for which said permits were granted within one (1) year after the adoption of this 
ordinance, the City Council may authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of 
considering a change of zoning and repeal of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 
(h) If a license or permit to sell alcoholic beverages on property covered by this Special Use 

Permit is revoked, terminated or cancelled by proper authorities, the City Council may 
authorize hearings to be held for the purpose of considering a change of zoning repeal 
of the Special Use Permits granted herein. 

 
(i) The establishment shall not use the term “bar”, “tavern”, or any other terms or graphic 

depictions that relate to the sale of alcoholic beverages on any signs visible from the 
exterior of the premises. 

 
(j) The establishment shall provide a path of travel through the patio and utilize design 

elements to differentiate the path from the remainder of the patio. These design elements 
shall be subject to approval by the Zoning Administrator. 
 

 Section 3.  That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 
of this ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning 
Ordinance of the city, as heretofore amended, and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine set 
in accordance with Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 1.10, General penalty for violations of 
Code; continuing violations, of the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Addison. 
 



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 
 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

 Section 4.  That it is the intention of the City Council that this ordinance be considered in 
its entirety, as one ordinance, and should any portion of this ordinance be held to be void or 
unconstitutional, then said ordinance shall be void in its entirety, and the City Council would not 
have adopted said ordinance if any part or portion of said ordinance should be held to be 
unconstitutional or void. 
 
 Section 5.  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 
be, and the same are hereby repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 6.  That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and 
approval and after publication as may be required by law or by the City Charter or ordinance. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON, 
TEXAS, on this the 10th day of July 2018. 
 
 
                                                              ______________________________ 
                                                                        Joe Chow, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Irma Parker, City Secretary 
 
CASE NO:  1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Brenda N. McDonald, City Attorney 
 
 
PUBLISHED ON: _______________________



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

  



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

  



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
  



Case No. 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 

Ordinance No.  _________ 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



1779-SUP 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s. Public hearing, discussion, and take 
action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property 
located at 5100 Belt Line Road Suite 401, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order 
to allow an expansion in floor area, and a Special Use Permit for an arcade. 

 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 



 

 

 

 

June 14, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s 

LOCATION:      5100 Belt Line Road Suite 401 

REQUEST: Approval of a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on premises consumption 
only, and a Special Use Permit for an arcade 

 
APPLICANT:  Bruce Hvidsten  

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This application is for a leased space within Village on the Parkway. The property 
has been under redevelopment since 2012, as seen through the addition of Whole Foods, AMC 
and many other new restaurant and retail uses. 
 
BoomerJack’s Grill and Bar is a traditional American fare and sports concept that is known for its 
patio atmosphere and variety of burgers. BoomerJack’s currently has multiple locations around 
the DFW Metroplex. The establishment received an approval for a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only through 
ordinance O18-002 in January 2018. Since this approval, the applicant has decided to revise the 
restaurant concept and requested a floor area increase to accommodate additional seating, a 
second bar, and a variety of recreational games.  
 
This new concept is a reflection of the recent emerging trend called “eatertainment,” which 
combines food with fun activities and interactive games to create an entertaining dining and 
leisure experience. As witnessed through similar venues opening across North Texas, this 
combination of food and entertainment concept appears to be a sought-after untapped market. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is proposing to open a restaurant and sell alcoholic beverages for 
on premises consumption only at the southeast corner of Village on the Parkway, in the former 
Visit Addison space. The restaurant concept increases the total area from 10,105 square feet to 
21,879 square feet, inclusive of a 4,642 square-foot outdoor patio. The proposed patio would 
encompass the entire private walkway adjacent to the building, therefore, Boomerjack’s original 
Special Use Permit provided a condition for a path of travel through the outdoor patio. This still 
an important factor for this location, and pavement treatments and other design measures should 



2 
 

 

be incorporated into the patio plan to indicate a walking path through the patio for visitors wanting 
to travel through the patio to get to other businesses within the center. 
 
 
The revised floor plan shows a good-sized kitchen, two full service bar areas, a mezzanine level 
with dining, and seating for 612. Additionally, the revised floor plan shows one life size shuffle 
board court, two bocce ball courts, four pop-a-shot games, a ping pong table, a foosball table, 
three dart board stations, and two giant jengas. The Town’s Zoning Ordinance defines such 
recreational games as “gaming machines” and requires that any establishment with more than 
four gaming machines obtain a Special Use Permit for an arcade. 
 
Although this is an “eatertainment” type of concept, the applicant is aware of and has committed 
to complying with the Town’s requirement that at least 60 percent of gross revenue comes from 
the sale of food. 
 
Parking: With the success of the redevelopment efforts to this point, parking has been a concern 
for several years at Village on the Parkway. The Planned Development ordinance approved for 
this center allows most uses to be parked at a ratio of 1 space per 250 square feet. The 
development plans show that 2,240 spaces are provided, which is approximately 600 spaces 
more than the required number. 
 
Under the approved plan for the center, the parking can be provided anywhere on the site, and 
does not have to be immediately in front of the tenant’s lease space. In response to concerns 
about the availability of parking, staff and the property owner have developed a parking plan that 
has been in place for the last several months. This plan limits the amount and location of valet 
spaces. Since the implementation of this parking plan, staff has not received any complaints about 
the parking at this center. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 
BoomerJack’s is a successful traditional American fare and sports concept, which has done very 
well throughout the DFW Metroplex. The new restaurant and expansive patio area would activate 
one of the prominent corners in Village on the Parkway, which is currently vacant, and the revised 
concept provides an alternative restaurant experience intended to ensure success at this location. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following conditions: 
 

• The applicant shall provide a path of travel through the patio and utilize design elements 
to differentiate the path from the remainder of the patio. These design elements shall be 
subject to approval by the Zoning Administrator. 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Case 1779- SUP/Boomerjack’s 
 
June 19, 2018 
 
 
COMMISSION FINDINGS: 
 
The Addison Planning and Zoning Commission, meeting in regular session on June 19, 2018, 
voted to recommend approval of an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5100 
Belt Line Road Suite 401, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through 
Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order to allow an expansion in floor area, and a 
Special Use Permit for an arcade, with the following conditions: 
 

• The applicant shall provide a path of travel through the patio and utilize design elements 
to differentiate the path from the remainder of the patio. These design elements shall be 
subject to approval by the Zoning Administrator. 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 

 
 
Voting Aye:  Dougan, Groce, Meleky, Resnik, Souers 
Voting Nay:  none 
Absent:        Wheeler 
 
 
SPEAKERS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
For:     none 
On:          none 
Against:   none 



THE TRAVEL PATH DOES NOT

DIFFER FROM THE REST OF THE

GROUND. IF REQUIRED TO BE

DIFFERENT THE PATH WILL BE

PAINTED.

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

SCALE:

10' 0' 10' 20'

1" = 10'-0"

BUILDING 400 - SUITE 401

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELT LINE RD.

ADDISON, TX 75254

OWNER: KASEY MOORE

2515 MCKINNEY AVE. SUITE 800

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

972.458.3327

APPLICANT: BRUCE HVIDSTEN

  C/O BOOMER JACK'S

136 HARMON ROAD

HURST, TEXAS 76053

972.352.0666

ARCHITECT: HARRISON ARCHITECTURE

GEOFF SPAETE, TX LIC. #16706

14990 LANDMARK BLVD, SUITE 265

DALLAS, TEXAS 75254

972.807.9257

SITE PLAN NOTES

BOOMERJACK'S

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR:

GENERAL NOTES

SCALE:

BOOMERJACKS

21,879 SQFT

TOTAL PARKING

1,998 SURFACE PARKING STALLS

REQUIRE TENANT PARKING

BOOMERJACKS RESTAURANT: 17,237 SF

PATIO:  4,642 SF

21,879 SF/250 SF = 88 REQUIRED STALLS

SHEET NAME: SITE PLAN

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: 5.11.18

REVISION 1: 6.06.18

SCALE:



SCALE:

8' 0' 8' 16'

1/8" = 1'-0"

6
7
'
-
7
"

141'-0"

113'-3"

1
1
9
'
-
5
"

116'-8"

10'-1"

5
2
'
-
1
"

30'-5" 82'-7"

25'-1"

29'-5"

1
0
'
-
8
"

3
9
'
-
2
"

1
2
'
-
1
1
"

2
1
'
-
8
"

20'-2"

THE TRAVEL PATH DOES NOT

DIFFER FROM THE REST OF THE

GROUND. IF REQUIRED TO BE

DIFFERENT THE PATH WILL BE

PAINTED.

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

EXISTING TREE AND

LANDSCAPE AREA

5
8
'
-
1
1
"

11'-4 3/4"

3
6
'
-
4
 
1
/
2
"

1
9
'
-
6
"

1
5
'
-
0
"

1
6
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

3
9
'
-
4
"

BUILDING 400 - SUITE 401

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELT LINE RD.

ADDISON, TX 75254

OWNER: KASEY MOORE

  5100 BELT LINE ROAD INVESTORS, LLC

2515 MCKINNEY AVE, SUITE 800

DALLAS, TX 75201

972.458.3327

KASEY.MOORE@UBS.COM

APPLICANT: BRUCE HVIDSTEN

  BOOMERJACKS ADDISION, LLC

136 HARMON ROAD

HURST, TX 76053

972.352.0666

BRUCE@BOOMERJACKS.COM

ARCHITECT: HARRISON ARCHITECTURE

GEOFF SPAETE, TX LIC. #16706

14990 LANDMARK BLVD, SUITE 265

DALLAS, TX 75254

972.807.9257

BOOMERJACK'S

PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN FOR:

SQUARE FOOTAGE

FIRST FLOOR

- ENTRY 135 SQ. FT.

- DINING ROOM 4983 SQ. FT

- CORRIDOR 255 SQ. FT.

- RESTROOMS 755 SQ. FT.

- BAR DINING AREA 4460 SQ. FT.

- PATIO (BAR, DINING, AREA) 547 SQ. FT.

- PATIO (DINING AREA) 3212 SQ. FT.

- KITCHEN 1971 SQ. FT.

- STORAGE 247 SQ. FT.

- GAMES 2537 SQ. FT.

- TOTAL 19,102 SQ. FT.

MEZZANINE

- STORAGE 461 SQ. FT.

- DINING ROOM 1111 SQ. FT

- BREAK OUT 1205 SQ. FT.

- TOTAL 2777 SQ. FT.

GRAND TOTAL 21, 879 SQ. FT.

SEATING

FIRST FLOOR

- DINING 340 SEATS

- BAR DINING AREA  59 SEATS

- PATIO 157 SEATS

- TOTAL 556 SEATS

MEZZANINE

- DINING 56 SEATS

GRAND TOTAL 612 SEATS

SHEET NAME:  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: 5.11.18

REVISION 1: 6.06.18

GAMES

TYPE QTY

SHUFFLE BOARD 1

BOCCE BALL 2

PING PONG 1

POP A SHOT (BASKETBALL NET) 4

FOOSBALL 1

DARTS 3

JENGA 2

CONNECT fOUR 1



SCALE:

SCALE:

SCALE:

STAIR

WAIT AREA

STAIR

MULTI PURPOSE

DINING

LOW RAILING

MULTI PURPOSE

DINING

MULTI PURPOSE

DINING

STORAGE

LOW RAILING

1
5
'
-
1

5 8

"
7
'
-
3

3 4

"

71'-4

1

8

"

STORAGE

1
9
'
-
7
"

10'-0

1

4

"

18'-6

3

4

"

2
2
'
-
1
0
"

1
5
'
-
1

1 2

"

SCALE:

8' 0' 8' 16'

1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 400 - SUITE 401

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELT LINE RD.

ADDISON, TX 75254

OWNER: KASEY MOORE

  5100 BELT LINE ROAD INVESTORS, LLC

2515 MCKINNEY AVE, SUITE 800

DALLAS, TX 75201

972.458.3327

KASEY.MOORE@UBS.COM

APPLICANT: BRUCE HVIDSTEN

  BOOMERJACKS ADDISION, LLC

136 HARMON ROAD

HURST, TX 76053

972.352.0666

BRUCE@BOOMERJACKS.COM

ARCHITECT: HARRISON ARCHITECTURE

GEOFF SPAETE, TX LIC. #16706

14990 LANDMARK BLVD, SUITE 265

DALLAS, TX 75254

972.807.9257

BOOMERJACK'S

PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN FOR:

SHEET NAME:  MEZZANINE PLAN

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: 5.11.18

REVISION 1: 6.06.18

SQUARE FOOTAGE

FIRST FLOOR

- ENTRY 135 SQ. FT.

- DINING ROOM 4983 SQ. FT

- CORRIDOR 255 SQ. FT.

- RESTROOMS 755 SQ. FT.

- BAR DINING AREA 4460 SQ. FT.

- PATIO (BAR, DINING, AREA) 547 SQ. FT.

- PATIO (DINING AREA) 3212 SQ. FT.

- KITCHEN 1971 SQ. FT.

- STORAGE 247 SQ. FT.

- GAMES 2537 SQ. FT.

- TOTAL 19,102 SQ. FT.

MEZZANINE

- STORAGE 461 SQ. FT.

- DINING ROOM 1111 SQ. FT

- BREAK OUT 1205 SQ. FT.

- TOTAL 2777 SQ. FT.

GRAND TOTAL 21, 879 SQ. FT.

SEATING

FIRST FLOOR

- DINING 340 SEATS

- BAR DINING AREA  59 SEATS

- PATIO 157 SEATS

- TOTAL 556 SEATS

MEZZANINE

- DINING 56 SEATS

GRAND TOTAL 612 SEATS



117'-5

1

8

" - FIELD VERIFY

5
'
-
8
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

7
'
-
0
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

9
'
-
4
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

25'-4" - FIELD VERIFY 42'-10" - FIELD VERIFY 25'-4" - FIELD VERIFY

2
2
'
-
0
"
 
-
 
T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P
A
R
A
P
E
T
 
-
 
F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

DECORATIVE FAUX WOOD SCREEN ON

METAL FRAMEWORK

DECORATIVE FAUX WOOD SCREEN ON

METAL FRAMEWORK

DECORATIVE TILE FACADE

BEHIND SIGNAGE ONLY

EXISTING FACADE TO REMAINNEW FAUX WOOD SCREEN

EXISTING COLUMNS TO

REMAIN; UNO

NEW WINDOWSNEW OVERHEAD

GARAGE DOOR

NEW METAL

WRAP ON

CENTRAL COLUMN

NEW TILE

NEW DOOR

NEW DOOR

NEW WINDOWSNEW FAUX

WOOD SCREEN

EXISTING FACADE TO REMAIN

8' 0' 8' 16'

1/4" = 1'-0"

FAUX WOOD FACADE

FAUX WOOD

FACADE

SCALE:

113'-8

3

4

" - OVERALL - FIELD VERIFY

3'-10"

FIELD VERIFY

2
2
'
-
0
"
 
-
 
T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P
A
R
A
P
E
T
 
-
 
F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

43'-5" - FIELD VERIFY

5
'
-
8
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

7
'
-
0
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

9
'
-
4
"

F
I
E
L
D

 
V
E
R
I
F
Y

9'-11" - FIELD VERIFY

NEW TILE

EXISTING

COLUMNS

TO REMAIN; TYP

NEW

WINDOWS

NEW TILE

FLANKING

ENTRY

NEW

DOOR

EXISTING FACADE

TO REMAIN

8' 0' 8' 16'

1/4" = 1'-0"

DECORATIVE TILE FACADE

BEHIND SIGNAGE ONLY

FAUX WOOD FACADE

OWNER: 5100 BELT LINE ROAD INVESTORS LLC

2575 MCKINNEY AVE. SUITE 800

DALLAS, TX 75201

972.458.3327

APPLICANT: BRUCE HVIDSTEN

 BOOMERJACK'S ADDISON, LLC

136 HARMON ROAD,

HURST, TX 76053

972.352.0666

ARCHITECT: HARRISON ARCHITECTURE

GEOFF SPAETE, TX LIC. #16706

14990 LANDMARK BLVD, SUITE 265

DALLAS, TX 75254

972.807.9257

FACADE PLAN NOTESMATERIAL CALCULATIONS

PRELIMINARY EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS FOR:

CONTACT INFO

BUILDING 400 - SUITE 401

VILLAGE ON THE PARKWAY

5100 BELT LINE RD.

ADDISON, TX 75254

BOOMERJACK'S

SHEET NAME: EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: 5.11.18

REVISION 1: 6.06.18

DECORATIVE FAUX WOOD SCREEN EXAMPLEDECORATIVE TILE

FACADE

FAUX WOOD FACADE



   
AI-2754       15.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on the Sponsorship of Addison
Residents and/or Employees for the 30th Class of Leadership Metrocrest.

BACKGROUND:
Through a series of all-day sessions conducted once per month from September
through May, Leadership Metrocrest class members participate in various
leadership development and community education programs focusing on current
civic issues. Subject areas include city government, economic development,
transportation, community services, and other relevant topics.

Tuition for the program is $1,000. Attached is the scholarship matrix that City
Council approved in 2012 for determining the sponsorship level of Addison
Residents to the Leadership Metrocrest program. If a Staff or Council Member is
nominated, the Town covers 100% of the cost.

The following staff members have been nominated for the 30th class of
Leadership Metrocrest: 

Wilson Kerr, Economic Development Manager
Yesenia Saldivar, Special Events Coordinator II
Mike Thompson, Deputy Fire Chief
Amanda Turner, Controller
Chad Hancock, Network Specialist

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.

Attachments
Matrix - Leadership Metrocrest Scholarship 



 
 

 

Town of Addison's Scholarship Matrix for Residents Participating in 
Leadership Metrocrest 

 

 

Addison Board or 
Organization 

Percentage of 
Scholarship Offered 

Leadership 
Metrocrest Fee 

    Town's 
Contribution 

Council Member or 
P&Z Member 

 

 
100% 

 

 
$1,000 

 

 
$1,000 

Citizen Academy 
Graduate 

 

 
80% 

 

 
$1,000 

 

 
$800 

 
Volunteer for Arbor 
Foundation, 
Addison 
Addvocates, Water 
Tower Theatre 

 
 
 
 
 
 

70% 

 
 
 
 
 
 

$1,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 

$700 
 

Addison 
Residency greater 
than 5 years 

 
 
 

50% 

 
 
 

$1,000 

 
 
 

$500 

Addison 
Residency 4 years 
or less 

 

 
 

25% 

 

 
 

$1,000 

 

 
 

$250 
 

The scholarship received will be at the highest level that a resident qualifies. 



   
AI-2779       16.        
Work Session and Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/10/2018  

Department: City Manager

AGENDA CAPTION:
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on Options to Fund the Town’s
$5,000,000 Commitment to Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) for the Cotton
Belt Rail Line and Other Capital Improvement Projects, Including but Not
Limited to Cash Funding, Certificates of Obligation, and Non-Grant
Funding from the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG).

BACKGROUND:
On May 26, 2015, City Council approved a motion to contribute $5,000,000 to
the Cotton Belt rail project upon its completion. Town staff has been working with
the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) and Dallas Area
Rapid Transit (DART) to identify funding options for this payment. The purpose of
this item is to discuss options and provide direction on next steps.

DART is working on finalizing Inter Local Agreements with various member cities
for their contributions to this project. It is anticipated that the DART Board will
take action to approve these agreements at their August 14, 2018 Board
meeting. Staff will work to finalize a way forward to meet DART's schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from Council.


	Agenda
	3._Citizens Academy 2018
	4._Recognition of Ron Whitehead and Carmen Moran
	5._Public Safety Technology Options
	6._Approve Minutes
	7._Design Services for Surveyor Pump Station Pump _1 Replacement
	8._2018 Traffic Signal Purchases
	9._Strategic Pillar Update
	10._Conference and Theatre Centre Fire Alarm
	11._Police Department Facility Modifications
	12._Marlin Willesen CPB Member Resignation
	13._PUBLIC HEARING Case 1778-SUP_MidiCi Pizza Napoletana
	1778-SUP Map
	1778-SUP Staff Report
	1778-SUP Commission Findings
	14._PUBLIC HEARING Case 1779-SUP_BoomerJack's
	1779-SUP Map
	1779-SUP Staff Report
	1779-SUP Commission Findings
	SUP - ELEVATIONS-SUP
	SUP - FLOOR PLAN-SUP
	SUP - MEZZ PLAN-SUP
	SUP - SITE PLAN-SUP
	15._Leadership Metrocrest
	16._COG Funding for Addison's $5M Contribution

